Francisco Medina Avina

From: Bertha Gunawan <Bertha.Gunawan@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 5:49 PM

To: Terrence Tang

Cc: Luke Chipperfield; Francisco Medina Avina; Rory Brenan; Stefan Sadokierski; Krissy
Waley

Subject: RE: Project Echidna - 10 Eastern Creek Drive, Eastern Creek NSW Lot 4001 DP

1243178 - stormwater design consultation with council

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Some people who received this message don't often get email from bertha.gunawan@blacktown.nsw.gov.au. Learn why this
is important

Hi Terence,

Thank you for providing me with the below information. Can you please confirm if the SSD application is
already with DPE? If so, we will have to wait for DPE to inform us about it and we will review the project

during the exhibition period, and our engineer can be briefed about the project during that period as well.
However, if the proposal has not been submitted to DPE, a pre-lodgement meeting should be organised
with us now and we can have a discussion about the project then.

Please let me know.
Regards,

Blacltown

City Couwndcil

Bertha Gunawan
Senior Town Planner

9839 6000
Bertha.Gunawan@blacktown.nsw.gov.au
PO Box 63 Blacktown NSW 2148
blacktown.nsw.gov.au

We acknowledge the Darug as the
First People of the Blacktown City region

Follow us on social media

From: Terrence Tang <Terrence.Tang@arup.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 1:29 PM

To: Bertha Gunawan <Bertha.Gunawan@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Luke Chipperfield <Luke.Chipperfield @arup.com>; Francisco Medina Avina <Francisco.Medina-
Avina@arup.com>; Rory Brenan <Rory.Brenan@arup.com>; Stefan Sadokierski <Stefan.Sadokierski@arup.com>;
Krissy Waley <Krissy.Waley@arup.com>

Subject: Project Echidna - 10 Eastern Creek Drive, Eastern Creek NSW Lot 4001 DP 1243178 - stormwater design
consultation with council

Hi Bertha,



Thank you for the call earlier.

Would Blacktown Council be available to have a meeting with us to introduce the stormwater design of the
Echidna development, please?

This meeting is to help bring Council into the development’s State Significant Development (SSD) process.

Please refer to below list for a summary of the project to help clarify the Echidna project:

* Please refer to IMAGE 1 below for the site location For Echidna. The site is located at 10 Eastern
Creek Drive, Eastern Creek NSW, legally described as Lot 4001, DP 1243178.

* Echidna was previously captured in DA which included the whole precinct (including Building 1,
1A and Substation) during the concept design stage. But now the precinct has been split up between
the different sites and Echidna is now on it’s own detailed design development pathway as an SSD,
which is why this site may not have a DA number under Blacktown Council.

* The SSDA page for Echidna can be found in the link below. Please note it has not gone for
exhibition yet.

o Project Echidna Data Centre Eastern Creek | Planning Portal - Department of Planning and
Environment (nsw.gov.au)

Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,
Terrence

IMAGE 1 — Echidna site location
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Terrence Tang
Civil Engineer, NSW Infrastructure

Arup

Gadigal Country

Barrack Place, Level 5, 151 Clarence St
Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia

d +612 93209297

m+61 452 626 129

arup.com

Follow us
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Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and acceptability of
content.



This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended
solely for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose or copy this
communication. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the sender. This footnote also
confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.



